
 

Corporate Director (Law and Governance) and  
Monitoring Officer, T W Mortimer LLB Solicitor 

  

 

 
 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 
Notice of a Meeting, to be held in the Committee Room 2 (Bad Münstereifel Room) - 
Ashford Borough Council on Thursday, 2nd January, 2020 at 10.00 am. 
 

 
The Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are:- 
 
Cllrs. Rogers, Shorter, L Suddards 
 
Cllr. Burgess (Reserve) 
 
 
Agenda 

  Page Nos.. 

1.   Election of Chairman 
 

 

2.   Apologies/Substitutes 
 

 

 To receive Notification of Substitutes in accordance with Procedure 
Rule 1.2(c) 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest 
 

1 - 2 

 To declare any interests which fall under the following categories, as 
explained on the attached document: 

a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) 
b) Other Significant Interests (OSI) 
c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests 

See Agenda Item 3 for further details 
 

 

4.   Minutes 
 

3 - 6 

 To approve the Minutes of the Meetings of this Sub-Committee held on 
the 4th October 2019.  
 

 

5.   Procedure Note for Licensing Hearings 
 

7 - 10 

6.   The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, TN24 8TH - Application 
for a Premises Licence 
 

11 - 82 

   

DS 
17th December 2019 



 
Queries concerning this agenda?  Please contact Member Services 
Telephone: (01233) 330491 Email: membersservices@ashford.gov.uk  
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available on: www.ashford.moderngov.co.uk  

 
 

mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
http://www.ashford.gov.uk/committees


Declarations of Interest (see also “Advice to Members” below) 
 
(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act 2011, relating to items on 

this agenda.  The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared, and 
the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. 
 
A Member who declares a DPI in relation to any item will need to leave the meeting for that 
item (unless a relevant Dispensation has been granted). 

 
(b) Other Significant Interests (OSI) under the Kent Code of Conduct relating to items on this 

agenda.  The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared, and the 
agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. 
 
A Member who declares an OSI in relation to any item will need to leave the meeting before 
the debate and vote on that item (unless a relevant Dispensation has been granted).  
However, prior to leaving, the Member may address the Committee in the same way that a 
member of the public may do so. 

 
(c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests not required to be disclosed under (a) and 

(b), i.e. announcements made for transparency alone, such as: 
 

 Membership of amenity societies, Town/Community/Parish Councils, residents’ groups or 
other outside bodies that have expressed views or made representations, but the Member 
was not involved in compiling or making those views/representations, or 

 

 Where a Member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with 
that person, or 

 

 Where an item would affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, 
employer, etc. but not his/her financial position. 

 
 [Note: Where an item would be likely to affect the financial position of a Member, relative, 

close associate, employer, etc.; OR where an item is an application made by a Member, 
relative, close associate, employer, etc., there is likely to be an OSI or in some cases a DPI. 
ALSO, holding a committee position/office within an amenity society or other outside body, or 
having any involvement in compiling/making views/representations by such a body, may give 
rise to a perception of bias and require the Member to take no part in any motion or vote.] 

 
Advice to Members on Declarations of Interest:   

(a) Government Guidance on DPI is available in DCLG’s Guide for Councillors, at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf 

 
(b) The Kent Code of Conduct was adopted by the Full Council on 19 July 2012, 

and a copy can be found in the Constitution alongside the Council’s Good Practice Protocol 
for Councillors dealing with Planning Matters. See  https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-

democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf  
 
(c) Where a Member declares a committee position or office within, or membership of, an outside 

body that has expressed views or made representations, this will be taken as a statement 
that the Member was not involved in compiling or making them and has retained an open 
mind on the item(s) in question. If this is not the case, the situation must be explained. 

 

If any Member has any doubt about any interest which he/she may have in any item on this 
agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of Law and Governance and Monitoring 
Officer, or from other Solicitors in Legal and Democracy as early as possible, and in advance 
of the Meeting. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



L/LS 

283 
 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Minutes of a Meeting of the Licensing-Sub Committee held in Committee Room 2, 
Civic Centre, Tannery Lane, Ashford on the 1st October 2019 at 9.30am. 
 
Present: 
 
Cllr. Krause (Chairman);  
 
Cllrs. Rogers, L. Suddards.   
 
Also Present: 
 
Taxi Driver. 
 
Licensing Officer, Environmental Protection & Licensing Team Leader, Legal 
Advisor, Member Services Officer. 
 
157 Election of Chairman 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Councillor Krause be elected as Chairman for this Meeting of the 
Licensing-Sub Committee. 
 
158 Minutes 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Minutes of the Meeting of this Committee held on the 13th September 
2019 be approved and confirmed as a correct record. 
 
159 Exclusion of the Public 
 
Resolved: 
 
That pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item, namely ‘Review of a Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Driver's 
licence’ as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or 
the nature of the proceedings that if members of the public were present there 
would be disclosure of exempt information hereinafter specified by reference 
to paragraphs 1, 2 and 7of Schedule 12A of the Act, where in the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information.   

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



L/LS 
041019 
 

284 
 

 
160 Review & Determination of Penalty Points on a Taxi 

Licence 
 
The Councillors and Officers present were introduced.  The Chairman welcomed all 
present and explained the procedure to be followed.  The Committee confirmed that 
they had received and read the agenda papers.  
 
The Licensing Officer had submitted a report which outlined the case.  She drew 
attention to this and the options open to the Sub-Committee in the making of their 
decision.  
 
The Taxi Driver then put his case to the Committee.   
 
The Taxi Driver then answered questions from Councillors.  
 
The Committee then retired to make its decision.  
 
On the Committee’s return, the Chairman read out the ‘Decision and Reasoning’s 
Statement’ that had been prepared by the Sub-Committee.  A copy of this document 
was provided to the Taxi Driver at the meeting.  Further, it was advised that a copy of 
this would also be sent to the Taxi Driver after the meeting, along with the Minutes 
and a Decision Letter.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the license be revoked.   
 
 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
Queries concerning these Minutes?  Please contact Member Services: 
Telephone: 01233 330499    Email: membersservices@ashford.gov.uk 
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available at - http://ashford.moderngov.co.uk 

Page 4

http://ashford.moderngov.co.uk/


L/LS 

285 
 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Minutes of a Meeting of the Licensing-Sub Committee held in Committee Room 2, 
Civic Centre, Tannery Lane, Ashford on the 1st October 2019 at 1pm. 
 
Present: 
 
Cllr. Krause (Chairman);  
 
Cllrs. Rogers, L. Suddards.   
 
Also Present: 
 
Taxi Driver. 
 
Licensing Officer, Licensing Officer, Legal Advisor, Member Services Officer. 
 
161 Election of Chairman 
 
Resolved: 
 
That Councillor Krause be elected as Chairman for this Meeting of the 
Licensing-Sub Committee. 
 
162 Exclusion of the Public 
 
Resolved: 
 
That pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item, namely ‘Review of a Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Driver's 
licence’ as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or 
the nature of the proceedings that if members of the public were present there 
would be disclosure of exempt information hereinafter specified by reference 
to paragraphs 1, 2 and 7of Schedule 12A of the Act, where in the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information.   
 
163 Review & Determination of Penalty Points on a Taxi 

Licence 
 
The Councillors and Officers present were introduced.  The Chairman welcomed all 
present and explained the procedure to be followed.  The Committee confirmed that 
they had received and read the agenda papers.  
 
The Licensing Officer had submitted a report which outlined the case.  She drew 
attention to this and the options open to the Sub-Committee in the making of their 
decision.  
 
The Taxi Driver then put his case to the Committee.   

Page 5



L/LS 
041019 
 

286 
 

 
The Licensing Officer and Taxi Driver then answered questions from Councillors.  
 
The Committee then retired to make its decision.  
 
On the Committee’s return, the Chairman read out the ‘Decision and Reasoning’s 
Statement’ that had been prepared by the Sub-Committee.  A copy of this document 
was provided to the Taxi Driver at the meeting.  Further, it was advised that a copy of 
this would also be sent to the Taxi Driver after the meeting, along with the Minutes 
and a Decision Letter.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the license be revoked with immediate effect.   
 
 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
Queries concerning these Minutes?  Please contact Member Services: 
Telephone: 01233 330499    Email: membersservices@ashford.gov.uk 
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available at - http://ashford.moderngov.co.uk 

Page 6

http://ashford.moderngov.co.uk/


D:\Ashford\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\7\1\AI00004177\$a50d04kf.doc page 1 17/12/2019 15:27 

PROCEDURE NOTE FOR LICENSING HEARINGS 
 

1. Prior to the meeting of the Committee1, the Committee will have read and 
familiarised themselves with the Licensing Officer’s report and documents 
referred to in it. 

2. The hearing will take place in public, subject to a discretion to exclude the 
public and/or parties where the public interest in doing so outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public2. The Committee may 
also exclude anyone behaving disruptively.3 

3. The parties4 are entitled to be assisted or represented by any person, 
whether or not legally qualified.  A party is entitled to withdraw any of their 
representations orally at the hearing or at least 24 hours before the day or 
the first day of the hearing.5  

4. The Committee may extend any time limit in the Regulations for a 
specified period where it considers this to be necessary in the public 
interest, but must state the period of the extension and the reason for it.6 
For example, the Committee may extend the time for making a request to 
call a witness (see paragraph 16- below). 

5. Where a party has notified the authority that he does not intend to attend, 
the Committee will proceed with the hearing in his absence. Where he 
has not so notified the authority but does not attend, the Committee may 
adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it considers it necessary in 
the public interest to do so.  Otherwise, it will proceed with the hearing.7 

6. Before proceeding in the absence of a party who has not indicated that 
they do not wish to attend, the Licensing Officer will attempt to ascertain 
the reason for that party’s non-attendance. 

7. The Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified, or extra, date 
where it considers this to be necessary for the determination of the case.8 
There are limitations on the ability of the Committee to adjourn the case 
beyond the time limits for determination during the transitional period and 
on reviews following closure orders by the police.9 

8. At the outset of the meeting, a Chair will be elected and any personal 
and/or prejudicial interests declared.10 

9. Except where the Regulations make specific requirements, the procedure 
will be in the discretion of the Committee.11 

                                                
1 In this Note the expression “the Committee” includes a sub Committee. 
2 Reg 14 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
3 Reg 25. 
4 Reg 2(1) “a person to whom notice of the hearing is to be given under Reg 6(1)” – includes 

objectors and responsible authorities, such as the Police. 
5 Reg 10 
6 Reg 11. 
7 Reg 20. 
8 Reg 12. 
9 Reg 13. 
10 Model Code of Conduct 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



D:\Ashford\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\7\1\AI00004177\$a50d04kf.doc page 2 17/12/2019 15:27 

10. At the beginning of the hearing, the Committee will explain to the parties 
the procedure it proposes to follow.12  

11. The Chairman will indicate that all the papers before the Committee have 
been read and that the Committee is familiar with the issues. He will ask 
the parties to avoid repetition. 

12. The Chairman will indicate the order of presentation. 

13. If there are a number of objectors present, the Chairman may request that 
a spokesperson be appointed. He will make it clear that any party13 who 
wishes to speak will be able to do so, and that the appointment of a 
spokesperson does not mean that the objections of any interested party 
will be given less weight.  

14. The Chairman may also indicate how the Committee intends to deal with 
conditions proposed by the parties or by the Committee itself. He may ask 
the parties to attempt to agree a schedule of conditions for use if the 
Committee is minded to grant the application. This will not mean that the 
Committee has formed any view of the merits. It will only come to its 
decision at the end.  

15. A party is entitled to be represented or assisted by another person, 
whether or not that person is legally qualified. 14 

16. If a party wishes a person (other than himself or his representative) to 
appear at the hearing he must have made a request to do so prior to the 
hearing within the times prescribed in Reg. 8. The request must name the 
person and give a brief description of the point(s) on which that person 
may be able to assist. In such a case, the Committee will determine the 
application for permission at the outset of the hearing.15 In determining 
that request, the authority will consider the representations of all parties 
upon the matter and may consider the relevance of the proposed 
evidence, the assistance it will in fact offer to the Committee and the 
prejudice to the parties, if the evidence is admitted or excluded.16 

17. Each of the parties has a right to: 

a. address the Committee; 

b. give clarification of any point, where such clarification has been sought 
by the Council in its notice of hearing; 

c. question any other party, but only where this is expressly permitted by 
the Committee (see para 21 below).17 

18. The Committee must allow an equal maximum time for the parties to 
exercise their rights as set out in para 17 above.18  

                                                                                                                                       
11 Reg 21. 
12 Reg 22 
13 see footnote 4 
14 Reg 15. 
15 Reg 22 
16 Reg 22 
17 Reg 16. 

Page 8



D:\Ashford\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\7\1\AI00004177\$a50d04kf.doc page 3 17/12/2019 15:27 

19. The Committee will set the time of the hearing at the outset, having regard 
to its view of the length reasonably required for the hearing. It may hear 
the parties briefly before setting the maximum time. It may extend the time 
where circumstances require.19 

20. The hearing is to take the form of a discussion led by the Committee.20 
The Chairman will ensure that within the discussions, all parties are given 
an opportunity to state their case as set out in their written application/ 
representations and to meet the case of opposing parties. 

21. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Committee considers 
that it is required for it to give proper consideration to the case.21 Any 
application to cross-examine will be heard and dealt with at the hearing. 

22. The Committee may consider cross-examination to be required, for 
example, where there is a genuine issue of fact, which can only be 
resolved fairly through cross-examination.  

23. The Committee may question any party or other person(s) appearing.22 

24. The Committee may take into account documentary or other information 
provided by a party before the hearing. Information produced at the 
hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all other 
parties.23 The parties are therefore strongly recommended to exchange 
documentary evidence and brief summaries of any proposed witness 
evidence at least 5 days before the hearing, otherwise they may be 
restricted in the information they can put before the committee. Any 
material exchanged should also be given to the licensing authority at the 
same time. 

25. The Committee must disregard any information given which is not 
relevant to the application, representations or notice of the party giving the 
information.  The Committee must also disregard any information which is 
not relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives.24 

26. In certain circumstances, the Committee is required by law to make its 
determination at the conclusion of the hearing. This includes certain 
applications made during the transitional period, counter-notices following 
police objections to temporary events notices, and reviews of premises 
licences following closure orders. Otherwise the Committee is required to 
determine the application within five working days of the day or the last 
day on which the hearing was held25. 

27. The Committee will give reasons for its decision and will confirm the 
decision in writing to the parties. 

                                                                                                                                       
18 Reg 24. 
19 Reg 11 
20 Reg 23. 
21 Reg 23. 
22 Reg 17. 
23 Reg 18. 
24 Reg 19. 
25 Reg 26. 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



The Codfather  02.01.20 

 
Agenda Item No: 
 

 
6 

Licence Reference 
 

WK/201910027 

Report To: 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

 2 JANUARY 2020 

Report Title: 
 

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a premises licence 
for: The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, TN24 8TH 
 

Report Author: 
 

Alison Simmonds 

Summary: 
 

The report advises Members of a licence application under the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.   

Application type:     Application for a premises licence  
Applicant:  Codfather Ashford Ltd 
Premises:  The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, 

TN24 8TH 

Members are asked to determine whether to grant the premises 
licence, with or without additional conditions pursuant to the Act 

Key Decision: NO  
 

Affected Wards: 
 

Victoria 

Recommendations: 
 

The Committee is asked to determine the application and 
decide whether to grant the premises licence, with or 
without additional conditions pursuant to the Act. 
 

Policy Overview: 
 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 
2003, Secretary of State's Guidance issued under Section 182 
of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy. 
Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the 
departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the 
licensing objectives, and such departure must be supported by 
clear and cogent reasons. 
 

Financial 
Implications: 
 

The costs associated with processing the application are taken 
from licensing fee income. 
 

Other Material 
Implications: 
 

HUMAN RIGHTS: In considering this application the Sub 
Committee will balance the competing Human Rights of the 
various parties including the right to respect for private and 
family life, the protection of property and the right to a fair 
hearing.  
 
LEGAL: Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council has a duty 
to exercise licensing control of relevant premises.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



The Codfather  02.01.20 

 
Exemption Clauses: 

 
Not applicable 
 

Background 
Papers: 

None 
 
 

Contacts: 
 

alison.simmonds@ashford.gov.uk 

 

Page 12



The Codfather  02.01.20 

Agenda Item No. 6 
 
Report Title: 
 

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a premises licence for: 
The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, TN24 8TH 

 
Purpose of the Report  

 
1. The report advises Members of a licence application under the provisions of the 

Licensing Act 2003.   
 

Application type:  Application for a premises licence 

Applicant:  Codfather Ashford Ltd 

Premises:  The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, TN24 8TH 
 
Issue to be Decided 
 
2. Members are asked to determine whether to grant the premises licence, with or 

without additional conditions pursuant to the Act following representations from the 
Home Office and Kent Police. 

 
Background 
 
The Licensing Objectives 

 
3. The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act 2003 

with a view to promoting the licensing objectives namely, the prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm (LA 2003, s4 (1)). 

Application details 
 

4. The application is for a premises licence for late night refreshment. The 
premises is situated on Lower High Street, Ashford, within the town centre. 

5. Whilst each application must be considered on its merits at the time of 
application, members may wish to note the following summarised history of 
applications and hearings in relation to the premises; 

o January 2017 – Premises licence transferred to Mr S Ahmadzai 

o January 2019 - Licence revoked at Licensing sub-commitee hearing. 
The reason for revocation was failure to uphold the prevention of crime 
and disorder licensing objective following a violent incident outside the 
premises involving staff of the Codfather. 

o April 2019 - A new Premises licence applied for by Mr Khaista Gul 
Ahmadzai was submitted. 

o June 2019 - Premise licence application refused at hearing following 
representations by Kent Police and the Home Office 

Page 13



The Codfather  02.01.20 

6. See Appendix A for the premises licence application, along with a plan of the 
internal layout. 

7. Appendix B details the updated operating schedule conditions, public notice 
advertised via the Kentish Express and the public notice displayed at the 
premises. 

8. The Home Office’s representation is at Appendix C. 

9. Kent Police’s representation is at Appendix D. 

Relevant premises operating hours  

10. The application proposes to permit: 

 
 

Opening Hours 
 

Monday to Saturday 
11:30 – 04:30 

Sunday 
11:30 – 01:00 

 
Late night refreshment 

 
Monday to Saturday 

23:00 – 04:30 
Sunday 

23:00 – 01:00 
 

 
 
General 

11. Members attention is drawn to the following matters:  

• All applications are to be considered on their merits as well as against the 
relevant policy and statutory framework. 

• In relation to immigration crime, members attention is drawn to paragraph 
9.25 of the Licensing Act 2003 section 182 guidance which clarifies that 
under the Immigration Act 2016 powers are conveyed to Home Office 
Immigration Enforcement as a responsible authority who exercise powers 
on the Secretary of State’s behalf. When Immigration Enforcement 
exercises its powers as a responsible authority it will do so in respect of the 
prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective because it is concerned 
with the prevention of illegal working or immigration offences more broadly. 

Further the following further sections of the Section 182 guidance remain 
particularly pertinent to immigration crime; 

Paragraph 2.6; 

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration 
crime including the prevention of illegal working in licensed 
premises... Licence conditions that are considered appropriate 
for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might 

Page 14



The Codfather  02.01.20 

include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to 
work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or 
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right 
to work check are retained at the licensed premises. 

 
Paragraph 11.18 
 

… licensing authorities may take into account any civil 
immigration penalties which a licence holder has been 
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.  

 
Paragraph 11.28 

 
It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the 
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) and other law 
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, 
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such 
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the 
licensing authority determines that the crime prevention 
objective is being undermined through the premises 
being used to further crimes, it is expected that 
revocation of the licence – even in the first instance – 
should be seriously considered.  

 
Paragraph 13.7 
 

…On any appeal, the court is not entitled to consider 
whether the licence holder should have been convicted of 
an immigration offence or been required to pay an 
immigration penalty, or whether they should have been 
granted by the Home Office permission to be in the UK. 
This is because separate rights exist to appeal these 
matters or to have an immigration decision administratively 
reviewed. 

 
• Due regard should be given to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, 

Race Relations Act 1976 as amended by the Race Relations (Amendment) 
Act 2000 and Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and, so far as 
possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies. 

• The operating schedule forms part of the completed application form for a 
premises licence. The operating schedule should include information, which 
is necessary to enable any responsible authority or other party to assess 
whether the steps to be taken to promote licensing objectives are 
satisfactory. 

• The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion 
has been engaged following the making of relevant representations and it 
has been satisfied at a hearing of the appropriateness to impose conditions 
due to the representations raised. It may then only impose such conditions 
as are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the 
consideration of the representations. However, in order to minimise 

Page 15



The Codfather  02.01.20 

problems and the necessity for hearings, it would be sensible for applicants 
to consult with responsible authorities when schedules are being prepared. 
This would allow for proper liaison before representations prove necessary.  

• The Guidance states “the conditions that are appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives should emerge initially from the risk assessment 
carried out by a prospective licence or certificate holder, which they should 
carry out before making their application for a premises licence or club 
premises certificate. This would be translated into the steps recorded in the 
operating schedule or club operating schedule which must also set out the 
proposed hours during which licensable activities will be conducted and any 
other hours during which the premises will be open to the public.” 

 
 
Decision options 
 
12. The steps an authority may take are: 

a) Grant the licence subject to 

i) Such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application modified to such an extent as the 
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives, and 

ii) any conditions which must under section 19, 20, or 21 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 be included in the licence (the mandatory 
conditions). 

b) Reject the application. 

Consultation 
 
13. All relevant parties have followed the consultation procedures required under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

Implications Assessment 
 
14. The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of State's Guidance 

and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. 
Where the decision departs from either the Guidance or the policy clear and 
cogent reasons must be given. Members should be aware that if such a 
departure is made the risk of appeal / challenge is increased. 

Human Rights 
 
15. While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular 

relevance to the application are: 

• Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family life 
• Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property 
• Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 
 
The full text of each Article is given in the attached Appendix I. 

Page 16



The Codfather  02.01.20 

 
 

Handling 
 
16. The timings for handling the application are set out in the Licensing Act 2003 

and related regulations. 

Conclusion 
 

17. Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well 
as against the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework. 

  

Page 17



The Codfather  02.01.20 

APPENDIX I - HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
Article 8 
 
1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and his 

correspondence. 
 
2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of this right 

except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in a democratic 
society in the interests of national security, public safety or the economic well-being 
of the country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health 
or morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others. 

 
 
Article 1 of the First Protocol 
 
Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions. 
No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and subject 
to the conditions provided for by law and by the general principles of international law. 
The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of a State to 
enforce such laws, as it deems necessary to control the use of property in accordance 
with the general interest or to secure the payment of taxes or other contributions or 
penalties. 
 
 
Article 10 
 
3. Everyone has the right to freedom of expression. This right shall include freedom 

to hold opinions and to receive and impart information and ideas without 
interference by public authority and regardless of frontiers. This Article shall not 
prevent States from requiring the licensing of broadcasting, television or cinema 
enterprises.  

 
4. The exercise of these freedoms, since it carries with it duties and responsibilities, 

may be subject to such formalities, conditions, restrictions or penalties as are 
prescribed by law and are necessary in a democratic society, in the interests of 
national security, territorial integrity or public safety, for the prevention of disorder 
or crime, for the protection of health or morals, for the protection of the reputation 
or rights of others, for preventing the disclosure of information received in 
confidence, or for maintaining the authority and impartiality of the judiciary. 

 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



The Codfather  

Conditions - General – All Four licensing objectives 

The Licence Holder shall liaise with the Police in connection with the operation of the 
licence as necessary and co-operate fully with Police to promote the four licensing 
objectives. 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

The Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff are trained to deal with aggressive 
behaviour commensurate with their work activities and copies of their accredited 
training records and certificates are maintained and kept at the premises for 
inspection by enforcement Officers. 

The licence holder shall ensure that a joint incident and refusals register is kept on 
the premises and that this hall be available upon request of an authorised officer. 
The register shall record any refusals, incidents, crime or disorder on the premises. 
The register shall be inspected on a regular basis by a manager or nominated 
persons and signed and dated by that person that the register has been checked. 

At least 12 months of incident/refusals register details shall be retained and made 
available upon request by an authorised officer. 

CCTV - Ensure coverage of such areas as may be required by the licensing authority 
and Kent police so long as it complies with data protection law and ICO guidance. 
Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a good standard of clarity. 
Such recordings shall be retained (On disc, hard drive or other immediate retrievable 
facility) for a period of 30 days, and shall be supplied to the licensing authority or a 
police officer on request.so long as the complies with data protection law and ICO 
guidance. The system should be checked daily to ensure it is in good working order, 
this should be entered into the incident book. The licence holder will ensure there is 
a working panic alarm available at all times the premises is open to the public. 

Public safety 

The Licence Holder shall ensure that a Health & Safety Policy is in operation and 
that suitable health & safety risk assessments have been undertaken and 
implemented. The Health & Safety Policy and associated risk assessments shall be 
maintained at the licensed premises and will be available for inspection.  All risk 
assessments are to be regularly reviewed and updated as deemed necessary. 

The licence holder will ensure there is an ‘in date’ first aid kit available for use at the 
premises. 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



The prevention of public nuisance 

 

 

The protection of children from harm 

The Licence Holder shall operate appropriate policies and procedures to ensure that 
children are protected from harm in connection with use of the premises. The 
policies and procedures should be available for inspection by an authorised Officer 
upon request. 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of Interest
	4 Minutes
	LSUB Minutes 041019 09.30AM
	Licensing Sub Committee
	157 Election of Chairman
	158 Minutes
	159 Exclusion of the Public
	160 Review & Determination of Penalty Points on a Taxi Licence


	LSUB Minutes 041019 1PM
	Licensing Sub Committee
	161 Election of Chairman
	162 Exclusion of the Public
	163 Review & Determination of Penalty Points on a Taxi Licence



	5 Procedure Note for Licensing Hearings
	6 The Codfather, 15 High Street, Ashford, TN24 8TH - Application for a Premises Licence
	Codfather committee report
	Policy Overview:
	Financial Implications:
	Other Material Implications:
	Opening Hours
	Monday to Saturday
	11:30 – 04:30
	Sunday
	11:30 – 01:00
	Late night refreshment
	Monday to Saturday
	23:00 – 04:30
	Sunday
	23:00 – 01:00



	Agenda Item No. 6
	Purpose of the Report
	Issue to be Decided
	Background
	The Licensing Objectives
	Application details
	Decision options
	Consultation
	Implications Assessment
	Human Rights
	Handling
	Conclusion


	Appendix A applicaiton
	Appendix B conditions
	Appendix B advert
	Appendix B notice
	Exempt Appendices C and D


